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it is undisputed that on or about March
7, 1985, in the Cuyahoga Court of
Common Pleas, Cleveland, Ohio,
Respondent was convicted of thirteen
felony counts involving attempted
illegal processing of drug documents.

With regard to the fourth public
interest factor, Respondent’s compliance
with applicable State, Federal, or local
laws relating to controlled substances, it
is undisputed that Respondent was
convicted of attempted illegal
processing of drug documents, as noted
above. In addition, the State Medical
Board of Ohio found that the acts that
led to Respondent’s conviction
constituted a violation of the Ohio
Revised Code. Furthermore, pursuant to
21 CFR 1306.04(c) (1999), a practitioner-
registrant is prohibited from issuing
prescriptions for the dispensing of
narcotic drugs listed in any schedule for
detoxification treatment. Respondent
violated this section by prescribing
Dilaudid to known drug addicts for the
purpose of facilitating detoxification.
Since Respondent violated 21 CFR
1306.04(c), he also violated 21 CFR
1306.04(a) by issuing prescriptions
illegally, not for a legitimate medical
purpose and not in the usual course of
professional practice. Judge Bittner
found, and the Administrator concurs,
that the findings pursuant to this factor
weigh in favor of finding Respondent’s
continued registration inconsistent with
the public interest.

With regard to the fifth public interest
factor, such other conduct which may
threaten the public health and safety,
Judge Bittner noted, and the
Administrator concurs, that
Respondent’s actions in providing
inaccurate answers to the liability
questions on the various applications
are relevant to this factor. Since the
issues regarding this conduct have
already been discussed, they need not
be reiterated here.

Judge Bittner concluded, and the
Administrator concurs, that it is
undisputed that Respondent was
convicted of a drug related felony in
1985 and that he provided inaccurate
responses to the liability questions on at
least three DEA applications. The
Administrator also concurs with Judge
Bittner’s finding that Respondent’s
purported justifications for his
inaccurate responses are not credible.
Thus, the Administrator concurs with
Judge Bittner’s finding that there are
grounds to revoke Respondent’s
registration pursuant to both 21 U.S.C.
824(a)(1) and 824(a)(2).

The Administrator concurs with Judge
Bittner’s recommendation that
Respondent’s registration be continued,
however. The totality of the

circumstances in this case suggest that
the public interest is best served by
allowing Respondent to maintain his
registration. Respondent has held a DEA
registration since 1989, and there is no
evidence nor allegation that Respondent
has abused the registration since that
time. The Administrator concludes that
the evidence shows that throughout
Respondent has readily admitted fault,
has taken responsibility for his past
misconduct, and has fully cooperated
with and assisted in the investigations
concerning his illicit activities.
Furthermore, considering the support
systems he has in place, including his
long-term and active leadership in
Alcoholics Anonymous, strong faith in
God, a strong and close marriage, and
full time employment in a professional
medical community, the Administrator
concludes that Respondent is unlikely
to repeat his past mistakes and that his
continued registration is consistent with
the public interest.

Accordingly, the Administrator of the
Drug Enforcement Administration,
pursuant to the authority vested in him
by 21 U.S.C. 823 and 824 and 28 C.F.R.
0.100(b) and 0.104, hereby orders that
DEA Certificate of Registration
BB2048127, issued to Barry H. Brooks,
M.D., be continued, and any pending
applications for renewal granted. This
order is effective May 7, 2001.

Dated: March 27, 2001.
Donnie R. Marshall,
Administrator.
[FR Doc. 01–8477 Filed 4–5–01; 8:45 am]
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Pursuant to section 1008 of the
Controlled Substances Import and
Export Act (21 U.S.C. 958(i)), the
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing
a registration under this section to a
bulk manufacturer of a controlled
substance in Schedule I or II and prior
to issuing a regulation under section
1002(a) authorizing the importation of
such a substance, provide
manufacturers holding registrations for
the bulk manufacture of the substance
an opportunity for a hearing.

Therefore, in accordance with
§ 1301.34 of Title 21, Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR), notice is hereby
given that on May 8, 2000, Chirex
Technology Center, Inc., DBA Chirex
Cauldron, 383 Phoenixville Pike,
Malvern, Pennsylvania 19355, made

application by renewal to the Drug
Enforcement Administration to be
registered as an importer of
phenylacetone (8501), a basic class of
controlled substance listed in Schedule
II.

The firm plans to import the
phenylacetone for the manufacture of
amphetamine.

Any manufacturer holding, or
applying for, registration as a bulk
manufacturer of this basic class of
controlled substance may file written
comments on or objections to the
application described above and may, at
the same time, file a written request for
a hearing on such application in
accordance with 21 CFR 1301.43 in
such form as prescribed by 21 CFR
1316.47.

Any such comments, objections, or
requests for a hearing may be addressed,
in quintuplicate, to the Deputy Assistant
Administrator, Office of Diversion
Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration, United States
Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20537, Attention: DEA Federal Register
Representative (CCR), and must be filed
no later than (30 days from publication).

This procedure is to be conducted
simultaneously with and independent
of the procedures described in 21 CFR
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As noted
in a previous notice at 40 FR 43745–46
(September 23, 1975), all applicants for
registration to import basic class of any
controlled substance in Schedule I or II
are and will continue to be required to
demonstrate to the Deputy Assistant
Administrator, Office of Diversion
Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration that the requirements
for such registration pursuant to 21
U.S.C. 958(a), 21 U.S.C. 823(a), and 21
CFR 1301.34(a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f)
are satisfied.

Dated: March 29, 2001.
Laura M. Nagel,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 01–8551 Filed 4–5–01; 8:45 am]
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Pursuant to § 1301.33(a) of Title 21 of
the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
this is notice that on November 28,
2000, Ganes Chemicals Inc., Industrial
Park Road, Pennsville, New Jersey
08070, made application by renewal to
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the Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) for registration as a bulk
manufacturer of the basic classes of
controlled substances listed below:

Drug Schedule

Amphetamine (1100) .................... II
Methylphenidate (1724) ................ II
Amobarbital (2125) ....................... II
Pentobarbital (2270 ...................... II
Secobarbital (2315) ...................... II
Glutethimide (2550 ....................... II
Methadone (9250) ........................ II
Methadone-intermediate (9254) ... II
Dextropropoxyphene, bulk (non-

dosage forms) (9273).
II

The firm plans to manufacture the
controlled substances for distribution as
bulk products to its customers.

Any other such applicant and any
person who is presently registered with
DEA to manufacture such substance
may file comments or objections to the
issuance of the proposed registration.

Any such comments or objections
may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to
the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration, United
States Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative (CCR),
and must be filed no later than June 5,
2001.

Dated: March 29, 2001.
Laura M. Nagel,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 01–8552 Filed 4–5–01; 8:45 am]
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Pursuant to § 1301.33(a) of Title 21 of
the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR),
this is notice that on November 22,
2000, Isotec, Inc., 3858 Benner Road,
Miamisburg, Ohio 45342, made
application by renewal to the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA) for
registration as a bulk manufacturer of
the basic classes of controlled
substances listed below:

Drug Schedule

Cathinone (1235) .......................... I
Methcathinone (1237) .................. I
N-Ethylamphetamine (1475) ........ I
N,N-Dimethylamphetamine (1480) I
Aminorex (1585) ........................... I
Methaqualone (2565) ................... I

Drug Schedule

Lysergic acid diethylamide (7315) I
Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370) ..... I
Mescaline (7381) .......................... I
2,5-Dimethoxyamphetamine

(7396).
I

3,4-methylenedioxyamphetamine
(7400).

I

3,4-Methylenedioxy-N-
ethylamphetamine (7404).

I

3,4-Methylenedioxymetham-
phetamine (7405).

I

4-Methoxyamphetamine (7411) ... I
Psilocybin (7437) .......................... I
Psilocyn (7438) ............................. I
N-Ethyl-1-phenylcyclohexylamine

(7455).
I

Dihydromorphine (9145) ............... I
Normorphine (9313) ..................... I
Acetylmethadol (9601) ................. I
Alphacetylmethadol Except Levo-

Alphacetylmethadol (9603).
I

Normethadone (9635) .................. I
3-Methylfentanyl (9813) ................ I
Amphetamine (1100) .................... II
Methamphetamine (1105) ............ II
Methylphenidate (1724) ................ II
Amobarbital (2125) ....................... II
Pentobarbital (2270) ..................... II
Secobarbital (2315) ...................... II
1-Phenylcyclohexylamine (7460) II
Phencyclidine (7471) .................... II
Phenylacetone (8501) .................. II
1-Piperidinocyclohexanecar-

bonitrile (8603).
II

Codeine (9050) ............................. II
Dihydrocodeine (9120) ................. II
Oxycodone (9143) ........................ II
Hydromorphone (9150) ................ II
Benzoylecgonine (9180) ............... II
Ethylmorphine (9190) ................... II
Hydrocodone (9193) ..................... II
Isomethadone (9226) ................... II
Meperidine (9230) ........................ II
Methadone (9250) ........................ II
Methadone intermediate (9254) ... II
Dextropropoxyphene, bulk (non-

dosage forms) (9273).
II

Morphine (9300) ........................... II
Thebaine (9333) ........................... II
Levo-Alphacetylmethadol (9648) .. II
Oxymorphone (9652) ................... II
Fentanyl (9801) ............................ II

The firm plans to manufacture small
quantities of the listed controlled
substances to produce standards for
analytical laboratories.

Any other such applicant and any
person who is presently registered with
DEA to manufacture such substances
may file comments or objections to the
issuance of the proposed registration.

Any such comments or objections
may be addressed, in quintuplicate, to
the Deputy Assistant Administrator,
Office of Diversion Control, Drug
Enforcement Administration, United
States Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA
Federal Register Representative (CCR),
and must be filed no later than June 5,
2001.

Dated: March 29, 2001.

Laura M. Nagel,
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement
Administration.
[FR Doc. 01–8549 Filed 4–5–01; 8:45 am]
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By Notice dated November 6, 2000,
and published in the Federal Register
on November 28, 2000 (65 FR 70938),
Research Triangle Institute, Kenneth H.
Davis, Jr., Hermann Building, East
Institute Drive, PO Box 12194, Research
Triangle Park, North Carolina 27709,
made application by renewal to the
Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) to be registered as an importer of
the basic classes of controlled
substances listed below:

Drug Schedule

Tetrahydrocannabinols (7370) ..... I
Cocaine (9041) ............................. II

The firm plans to import small
quantities of the listed controlled
substances for the National Institute of
Drug Abuse and other clients.

No comments or objections have been
received. DEA has considered the
factors in Title 21, United States Code,
section 823(a) and determined that the
registration of Research Triangle
Institute is consistent with the public
interest and with United States
obligations under international treaties,
conventions, or protocols in effect on
May 1, 1971, at this time. DEA has
investigated Research Triangle Institute
on a regular basis to ensure that the
company’s continued registration is
consistent with the public interest.
These investigations have included
inspection and testing of the company’s
physical security systems, audits of the
company’s records, verification of the
company’s compliance with state and
local laws, and a review of the
company’s background and history.
Therefore, pursuant to section 1008(a) of
the Controlled Substances Import and
Export Act and in accordance with Title
21, Code of Federal Regulations,
§ 1301.34, the above firm is granted
registration as an importer of the basic
classes of controlled substances listed
above.
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